
SV03: Obsidian Flames FAQ Addendum 

 

POKEMON ABILITIES 

 

DOUBLE TYPE (Scovillain - SV:Obsidian Flames)  

Q. Does a Pokemon with multiple types such as Scovillain with the "Double Type" Ability count 
for two different types of Pokemon for Toxtricity's "Loud Mix" attack? 

{A. Yes, Loud Mix checks for the number of types of Pokemon on your Bench, not how many 
Pokemon there are.} 

 

PRECIOUS GIFT (Togekiss - SV:Obsidian Flames)  

Q. Do I have to attack in order to use Togekiss' "Precious Gift" Ability? 

{A. No, the "(after you attack)" text is just a reminder that your attack happens before the end of 
your turn. You can still use Precious Gift even if you don’t attack.} 

 

Q. Do I use Togekiss' "Precious Gift" Ability before or after taking prize cards at the end of my 
turn? 

{A. Precious Gift is used at the end of your turn after attacking and checking for a KO but before 
Pokemon Checkup. So if your attack causes a KO you would take Prize cards first, and then 
you can use Precious Gift.} 

 

POKEMON ATTACKS 

 

JUSTICE KICK (Palafin - SV:Obsidian Flames)  

 

Q. If I use Palafin's "Justice Kick" attack after I move it up to replace a Pokemon that was KO'd 
by an opponent's attack, does it do anything? 

{A. No, Palafin was moved to the Active Spot during the opponent's turn, not during "this turn".} 

 

LOUD MIX (Toxtricity - SV:Obsidian Flames) 

Q. Does a Pokemon with multiple types such as Scovillain with the "Double Type" Ability count 
for two different types of Pokemon for Toxtricity's "Loud Mix" attack? 

{A. Yes, Loud Mix checks for the number of types of Pokemon on your Bench, not how many 
Pokemon there are.} 

 

Q. Are colorless Pokemon considered a 'type' in regards to Toxtricity’s "Loud Mix" attack? 

A. Yes, Pokemon may be of a "Colorless" type. 


